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January 10, 2019 

RFP 19-01 Food Service Management Operations 

Q & A 

 
1. Can you please clarify who will be responsible for paying the salaries and benefits of the 9 

district employees? RFP 19-01 page 21. 

2. Also, please confirm if there are 9 or 10 district employees?  The labor schedule shows 10 but on 

page 11 under employees it states there are 9.  There are 10 at present date; however, as of July 1, 

2019 there will be 9.   

3. Please provide the average daily participation for lunch, breakfast and a la carte by building for 

the 2017-18 school year.  Aug – Dec meal counts: Breakfast Meal Counts   Lunch Meal Counts 

4. Are you anticipating an increase or decrease in enrollment for the 2019-20 school year?  Please 

provide the anticipated enrollment for the 2019-20 school year. Anticipating an increase 

estimated to be around 550 additional students.   

5. Please provide the total number of free and reduced students by building.    Free Reduced by Site 

6. Please provide a copy of September and October meal claims for the 2018-19 school year. 

Sept 2018 Claim   Oct 2018 claim   

7. Please provide the total a la carte by building for September and October of 2018. 

A la Carte Sept 2018    A la Carte Oct 2018 

8. Please provide the 2018 - 2019 annual cost for all licenses and permits as required by federal, 

state and/or local law.   $5,734.00 

9. Please verify if there will be a meal price increase for the 2019-2020 school year.  If so please 

provide new meal prices for the 2019-2020 school year.  No, not for 2019/2020 school year; 

however, increase may be requested in future years.     Meal price increase  

10. Please share if current FMSC food service employees participate in a collective bargaining 

agreement and if so please provide a copy of the most recent CBA.  Contracted workers are not; 

however, existing food service workers employed by the District are a apart of the District Labor 

Union Contract (p. 11) 

11. Please provide a list of the current FMSC employees hourly rate and total number of paid days.   

Staffing Plan      

12. Can you please provide a copy of your 2017-18 renewal with your current FMSC?  Amendment 

2018 

13. Please give a brief explanation of how breakfast is served in each school. For instance, where the 

students receive the meal and eat the meal and is there time set aside for students to eat breakfast 

in the morning.  Meals are served in the café using the Offer vs Serve method, except for a few 

remote service locations.    

14. Does the district currently provide or deliver meals to any other schools or programs outside of 

the school district?  No. 

15. Does the district qualify and receive for The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act additional $.06 

reimbursement?  Yes 

https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/Meal_counts_Breakfast_Aug-Dec2017.xlsx
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/Meal_Counts_Lunch_Aug-Dec2017.xlsx
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/Free_Reduced_by_site.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/Sep_Claim_2018.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/October_Claim_2018.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/AlaCart_Sales_by_Site_Sept2018.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/AlaCart_Sales_Site_October2018.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/2015_Meal_Price_Increase.dotx.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/master_contract081215_081116.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/master_contract081215_081116.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/L7staffinghours.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2014/1401/Amendments/4_2018.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2014/1401/Amendments/4_2018.pdf


   

 

 

16. Page 12 #15, Please provide a copy of the current SRCSB recycling program.  If there are any 

specific program costs that the FMSC is responsible for paying. Please also provide the yearly 

total.   The District does not have a district-wide recycling program. 

17. If the contract was awarded to a new FMSC would the food truck remain with the SFA? Yes. 

18. Of the 14 Food Service Office Staff can you please confirm which ones are paid hourly or 

salaried.   

19. May we get the current labor and benefit schedules?  See #11. 

20. May we get current sales of reimbursable meals and ala carte sales?  See #7  

21. May we get last year's financial audit for food service?  District Financial Audits  FDAC 

admin review Dec2015 

22. Please provide the current enrollment, average daily participation, free and reduced 

eligibility and all programs offered by site to include direct certification eligibility per site. 

See previous information. 

23. Which school are CEP do you expect any additional ones next year and at what percent 

are they reimbursed (free/paid)? None. 

24. Please provide current claim (to include number of days) participation info by school by 

free, reduced and paid breakfast, lunch, snack and supper, etc.. See previous 

information. 

25. What are the meal service times for each school for each meal type? 2018-2019 Serving 

Times 

26. Please provide current meal prices will they be changing for next year? Current:  

Breakfast $1.05   Reduced $.30   Adult $1.75 
Lunch   Elementary $2.60   Secondary   $2.85      Reduced $.40   Adults $3.25 

27. What are the current Adult & Ala Carte items and prices and what are the daily sales per 

date? A la carte list 

28. How many days of operation should all FSMC project each program being run in each 

building for the RFP? 180 

29. What programs run during the summer? Summer Food program; breakfast and lunch. 

30. Please provide current data on summer- how many days and locations, meal count or 

average daily meal count of each summer program? 44 days    Breakfast daily 

average=587     Lunch daily average=932 

31. Is the FSMC responsible for concessions if so what is the estimated annual revenue? 

Only if the concession is regarding a la carte concessions. 

32. Is the FSMC responsible for catering if so what is the estimated annual revenue? 

Currently yes, Not a requirement of the contract. 

33. Please provide a calendar for next school year. 

https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/cal/cal1920.pdf 

34. Please provide a copy of the Labor Union contract(s)- both SFA & FSMC for all hourly 

staff. See #10. 

35. Please provide current 9 SFA and 186 FSMC labor worksheets for current operations. 

To include #of employees per site, job title, hours per day, days per year, and annual 

benefit costs and if any positions are vacant? Current staffing plan provided.  

36. Does the FSMC have union contract if so please provide a copy? See previous 

information. 

37. How often do the cafes work short-what was the annual projected cost for labor last year 

and what was the actual cost? See previous information.     If short workdays, see 

calendar provided in previous link. 

38. Vending machines revenue is there any – how much annually in the cafe- is it sales or 

commissions? Only if used in a la carte area all others are a school function. 

https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/finance/Annual_Financial_Statement_Audits.htm
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/Admin_Review_Dec2015.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/Admin_Review_Dec2015.pdf
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/2018-2019_Serving_Times.xlsx
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/2018-2019_Serving_Times.xlsx
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/AlaCarteitems2018.xls
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/cal/cal1920.pdf


   

 

 

39. Does café staff fill machines? If used in a la carte area.  

40. Is the FSMC responsible for the health department permits/licenses? Yes. 

41. If yes, what is the number, type and cost of current licensing requirements?  

42. Is the FSMC responsibility for the cleaning of grease filters/traps, light fixtures and 

window coverings- do you have an annual cost associated with this? Yes, separate 

costs are not maintained for these services. 

43. Is the FSMC responsible for vehicle fuel or maintenance? If so what is this approximate 

annual cost?  Estimated $7800.00    Maintenance is a District expense.  

44. Do you expect any school realignments- closures, construction, etc.? A K-8 School will 

be added within the next 3 years.  Construction is an ongoing effort.  

45. Do any schools have breakfast in the classroom? In a few ESE classrooms. 

46. Do any schools have Dinner? No. 

47. Is there an onsite warehouse for dry goods frozen and commodities? Yes. 

48. Are any items stored off site if so what are those annual costs? Yes. USDA pay for 

offsite storage of commodities. 

49. What is the estimated annual cost of commodity processing and delivery? Depends on 

the volume and usage of processed commodities. 

50. Please detail and explain what specific district costs you want included in the FSMC 

Fixed Price Meal Cost please outline as to what amount what it accounts for? Listed in 

chart on page 12/13 of RFP document. 

51. Please provide a copy of the food service profit /loss annual statement for prior 2 years • 

Required guarantee – Please clarify your expectations.  Please see financial statement 

link in previous information.  The guarantee is on page 8 of the RFP document.  This will 

be reviewed at the Pre-Proposal meeting. 

52. Please provide the equipment and supply inventory owned by SFA - As for equipment 

minor and major what it the FSMC responsibility? Here is the property that is owned by 

the District that meet the Property Control threshold of $1000 capitalization threshold:  

FS prop ctrl inv list 

53. As for the final fixed price submission- are you looking for one price or do you want a 

price for each meal Breakfast, Lunch per age group, snack, dinner, summer.   Meal 

Equivalents.   Page 14 of the RFP document. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2019/RFP19-01_FS_Mgmt/Attachments/FSInventoryList.pdf

